Jeana Hall

RN BSN

9022 S 26th St Oak Creek, WI 53154 (262) 930-4740 jeana62588@aol.com

OBJECTIVE

Compassionate and exceptionally organized Registered Nurse Lead with 8+ years of professional experience and 13 total years experience in healthcare setting. Specialized in providing complex critical nursing care to adult patients in Intensive Care. Also experienced with intermediate telemetry, medical surgical, and postoperative orthopedic patients. Eager to join travel nursing to support patients and staff where there is a great need. Recognized for providing exceptional quality service. ACLS and BCLS certified.

SKILLS

- Proficient in highly complex critically ill patients including GI bleed, sepsis, advanced heart failure, respiratory failure, severe alcohol withdrawal, COVID, post cardiac cath lab cares, pre and post op cares, and more
- CRRT NX Stage trained and preceptor for new nurses
- IABP trained and preceptor for new nurses
- Primary preceptor to new critical care nurses
- Resourseble to other units in the hospital
- Death and dying management
- Proficient at reading telemetry and recognizing lethal arrhythmias
- Great team approach to patient-centered care
- Excels in physical examinations and assessments
- Strong work ethic

EXPERIENCE

Ascension Franklin Hospital, Franklin, WI - RN Lead, Intensive Care February 2016- PRESENT

Wheaton Franciscan Wisconsin Heart Hospital, Wauwatosa, WI - RN ICU, telemetry, and orthopedics

June 2011 - July 2016

EDUCATION

Graceland University, St. Louis, MO - *Bachelor's of Science- Nursing* January 2015 - April 2016

Bryant & Stratton College, Wauwatosa, WI- Associates Degree- Nursing January 2010 - April 2013

Certificates

Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support Renewed July 2021 Basic Life Support Renewed July 2021